From: Michael Roche

Date: 20 March 2013 09:52

Subject: Project schedule update - One Wall
To: Bruce Gleig

Cc: Rick Hughes, Bruno Wall, Kevin Ganzert

Bruce,

As requested, we are providing a schedule update as things currently stand. We
understand that the owners are anxious to know as much information as possible but
we must stress that construction can certainly change on a daily basis and already has
on this project due to inclement weather and as such owners should expect further
change. We will endeavour to keep to the schedule and currently we are expecting to hit
the following milestones:

e Glazing replacement on the 48th floor is expected to start the week of April 8th

e Glazing replacement on the 47th floor is expected to start the week of April 22nd

e Glazing replacement on the 46th floor is expected to start the week of May 2nd

e Glazing replacement will then move to one week per floor

e Glazing replacement of the hotel notch area is expected to start around August
29th until September 18th

A lot of the difficulties will be resolved on the 48th - 46th floors and we may be able to
speed up this three floor schedule. It is for this reason that owners will receive more
accurate schedule information once the glazing replacement is underway. We will give
owners one weeks advance notice for glazing replacement. The 48 hour notices will
remain in place and likely be used for access to review attachment points etc as
needed.

We appreciate owners continued co-operation during all of this work.
Thanks

Michael Roche BSc (HONS)

Project Manager

RDH | Building Engineering Ltd
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